
    

 

AGENDA 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
          July 18, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
To Follow the Regular Board Meeting 

The Regular Board Meeting is 7:00 P.M. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

2.1 Approve the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole Meeting of July 5, 2016 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 

 Community Development  
 Clerk’s Office 
 Human Resources and Finance 
 Public Works, Facilities and Capital Assets, and Engineering 
 Special Events 

o National Night Out 
 Building and Zoning 
 Police 

o Lake County Metropolitan Enforcement Group Continued Membership 
o Critical Uptime Services Preventive Maintenance Program 

 Administration 
 

5. SUGGESTED NEW TOPICS 
 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

7. ADJOURN  
 
 
 
 
 
 



  2.1 draft 

MINUTES 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING 
          July 5, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
To Follow the Regular Board Meeting 

The Regular Board Meeting is 7:00 P.M. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE WAS 
CALLED TO ORDER BY DAN MACGILLIS, VILLAGE PRESIDENT AT 7:33 P.M. 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
Present: Trustees Foy, Newby, Rodriguez 
Absent: Trustees Frye, Kraly, Triphahn 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

2.1 Approve the Minutes of the Committee of the Whole Meeting of June 20, 2016 
Trustee Newby moved, Seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, to approve the Minutes of the 
Committee of the Whole Meeting of June 20, 2016. Upon a unanimous voice vote; the 
Mayor declared the motion carried 
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT 
NONE 

 
4. COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

 
 Community Development  
 Clerk’s Office 
 Human Resources and Finance 
 Public Works, Facilities and Capital Assets, and Engineering 

o Sidewalk and Curb & Gutter Contract 
Public Works Director Wedoff recommended accepting a bid from Schroeder & 
Schroeder, Inc. to complete the Sidewalk and Curb Repair project for 2016. The 
project will consist of removing and replacing selected sections of sidewalk and curb 
and gutter in the Village. PWD Wedoff also commented that Schroeder & Schroeder 
completed a similar project in the Village last year and did generally acceptable work.  
 
   The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

o Tree Removal Contract 
PWD Wedoff recommended accepting a proposal from Homer Tree Care, Inc. for 
select tree removals throughout the Village. The majority of the tree removals are 
dead/dying Ash trees affected by the Emerald Ash bore. Hazardous trees will also be 
removed though this contract. The project was advertised and eight proposals were 
received. It will be an open ended contract and the cost per tree will be calculated by 
multiplying the cost per inch for the given truck size category by the diameter of the 
tree in inches. PWD also stated that they will do as many as they can until the funds 
run out. The focused areas will be taken from the Urban Forest Plan that had been 



COTW Minutes July 5, 2016 Page 2 

done. References were also called and they all stated that they were pleased with the 
work Homer Tree Care did.  
 
   The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

o N. Rosedale Court Engineering Services 
PWD Wedoff recommended accepting proposal from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. to 
complete design and construction engineering services for the North Rosedale Court 
and Hillside Drive Pavement Rehabilitation project. The project will consist of a full 
depth mill and replacement of the existing asphalt roadway on N. Rosedale Ct. from 
Cedar Lake Road to Ridgewood Dr. and Hillside Dr. from Ridgewood Dr. to N. Park 
Rd.  
   The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

o Repairs to Chipper 
PWD recommended accepting a quote from Burris Equipment to complete repairs to 
the PW chipper. The chipper was damaged in an accident. Staff took the chipper to 
Burris for a repair quote and forwarded the information to the Village insurance 
company. The Insurance Company will send out an adjuster to look at the chipper. 
Staff would like to proceed with having the chipper fixed prior to the Insurance 
company adjustor’s amount due to the machine being needed.  
 
  The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

 Special Events 
o National Night Out 

Chief Gillette stated that things are on track for the event on August 2nd. He is still 
looking for the petting zoo’s information that had participated last year though. 
 

 Building and Zoning 
 Police 

o School Resource Officer Agreement 
Chief Gillette presented the 2016/2017 School Resource Intergovernmental 
Agreement between the Village and The Board of Education of Round Lake Area 
Schools Community Unit School District 116. The Chief stated that the agreement 
contains one minor alteration in the wording of the document; the terms of the 
agreement remain intact.  
 
   The Mayor and Board agreed to move to the next Consent Agenda 
 

 Administration 
 

5. SUGGESTED NEW TOPICS 
None 
 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
None 

 
 
 



COTW Minutes July 5, 2016 Page 3 

7. ADJOURN  
 

Motion by Trustee Newby, Seconded by Trustee Rodriguez to adjourn the Committee of the Whole 
meeting at 7:45 P.M. Upon a unanimous voice vote, the Mayor declared the motion carried.  
 
APPROVED:   
 
 
__________________________    _________________________ 
Patricia C. Blauvelt     Daniel MacGillis 
Village Clerk     Village President   
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
 
 

TITLE: LAKE COUNTY METROPOLITAN ENFORCEMENT GROUP Agenda Item No.  COTW 
 

Executive Summary:
 
 
Attached is an invoice from the Lake County Metropolitan Enforcement Group in the amount of $13,200, which is 
the membership assessment fee for fiscal year 2016/2017.  
 
The Lake County Metropolitan Enforcement Group is a multi-jurisdictional law enforcement task force comprised 
of law enforcement agencies in Lake County, which concentrate enforcement on illegal drugs, gangs and weapons.  
 
The Round Lake Police Department has been a member of LCMEG since May 16, 2006. Since that time, RLPD has 
worked with LCMEG in dozens of successful law enforcement operations.  
 
The Round Lake Police Department seeks continued membership in LCMEG. The monies used to pay this invoice 
would be taken from a drug seizure account (actual account number to be determined by Finance Department)  
 
  

 Recommended Action:
 
Staff recommends continued membership in the Lake County Metropolitan Enforcement Group with a membership 
fee of $13,200.00. 
 

Committee: Police Meeting Date: July 18, 2016 

Lead Department: Police  Presenter: Michael Gillette; Chief of Police 

Item Budgeted:  Yes  No  N/A Account(s) Budget Expenditure
01-40-75-77525 $15,600.00

Item Requested $13,200.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

Total: $15,600.00 $13,200.00

Under
Over -

Request is over/under budget:
$2,400.00

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 
charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Resolution 2016-R-___ 
 

A Resolution Authorizing the Village of Round Lake Police  
Department’s Participation in the Lake County Metropolitan Enforcement Group 

 
WHEREAS, the Lake County Metropolitan Enforcement Group is a multi-jurisdictional law enforcement 

task force comprised of law enforcement agencies in Lake County, which concentrate on illegal drugs, gangs and 

weapons; and 

WHEREAS, the Round Lake Police Department has been a member of the Lake County Metropolitan 

Enforcement Group since 2006, during which time the Round Lake Police Department has worked with the Lake 

County Metropolitan Enforcement Group in dozens of successful law enforcement operations; and 

WHEREAS, the Village President and Board of Trustees find that participation in the Lake County 

Metropolitan Enforcement Group is fiscally prudent and in the interest of public health, safety and welfare; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village 

of Round Lake as follows: 

1. Participation in the Lake County Metropolitan Enforcement Group is hereby authorized. 

2. The Invoice attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved.   

3. The Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to perform such other actions required to carry out the Village’s 

participation in the Lake County Metropolitan Enforcement Group and to otherwise implement this resolution. 

 

       APPROVED: 

 
              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
PASSED: 

APPROVED: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 
 





 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 
 
 

TITLE: Uninterruptible power supply (UPS) system preventive 
maintenance program Agenda Item No.  COTW 

 
Executive Summary:

 
 
Attached is information and price list for a preventive maintenance service for the police department and public 
works department Uninterruptible Power Supply.   

The primary role of an Uninterruptible Power Supply is to provide short-term power when the input power source 
fails. However, most UPS units are also capable in varying degrees of correcting common utility power problems: 

1. Voltage spike or sustained overvoltage 
2. Momentary or sustained reduction in input voltage 
3. Noise, defined as a high frequency transient or oscillation, usually injected into the line by nearby 

equipment 
4. Instability of the main commercial electric power supply 
5. Harmonic distortion: defined as a departure from the ideal sinusoidal waveform expected on the line 

The Uninterruptible Power Supply in place today is in need of attention including testing, adjusting where needed, 
cleaning, The device has been in place since July 27, 2005. It was last serviced in 2015. 
The Round Lake Police Department seeks approval to subscribe to the preventive maintenance service that will 
provide two services during the continuous calendar year that will address the machine and all parts that might be 
needed and labor for each visit. The cost is $3,600.00. This is a budgeted expense.   
 
  
 Recommended Action:
 
Staff recommends approval of a preventive maintenance program with Critical Uptime Services a fee of $3,600.00 
for one year during the 2016/17 budget year. This is a budgeted item.  
 

Committee: Police Meeting Date: July 18, 2016 

Lead Department: Police  Presenter: Michael Gillette; Chief of Police 

Item Budgeted:  Yes  No  N/A Account(s) Budget Expenditure
01-40-79-77903 $14,590.00

Item Requested $3,600.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

Total: $14,590.00 $3,600.00

Under
Over -

Request is over/under budget:
$10,990.00

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will be 
charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 
 



 
Resolution 2016-R-___ 

 
A Resolution Authorizing the Village of Round Lake Police  

Department’s Participation into a Uninterruptible Power Supply Preventive Maintenance Service Agreement 
with Critical Uptime Services 

 
WHEREAS, the Critical Uptime Preventive Maintenance service is an outlet comprised of valuable 

service to the Village that can assist the Village in further assuring the well being of expensive Village property not 

limited to computers, copy machines, printers, telephone systems and servers which are used to complete critical 

police and public works essential functions; and 

WHEREAS, the Round Lake Police Department has no other viable avenue from which to recruit the type 

of service for our Uninterruptible Power supply that Critical Uptime Services can provide as this is a proprietary 

system; and 

WHEREAS, the Village President and Board of Trustees find that entering into this preventive 

maintenance agreement service is fiscally prudent and in the interest of public health, safety and welfare; and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village 

of Round Lake as follows: 

1. Participation in the Critical Uptime preventive maintenance #Q02499561 service agreement is hereby 

authorized. 

2. Program and information Price sheet is attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved.   

3. The Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to perform such other actions required to carry out the Village’s 

participation in the Critical Uptime preventive maintenance # Q02499561 service agreement and to otherwise 

implement this resolution. 

 

       APPROVED: 

 
              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
PASSED: 

APPROVED: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 
 










	1- AGENDA 071816
	2- 2016_07_05_Minutes
	3 - LCMEG MEMBERSHIP
	AIS LC MEG and Resolution Item
	AIS LC MEG annual invoice  07-18-16 COTW

	4- CRITICAL UPTIME SERVICES AGREEMENT
	AIS UPS and Resolution Item 7-18-16 COTW meeting
	UPS Critical Uptime Invoice and Agreement 07-18-16


